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To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Dehra Forest Division,

Himachal Pradesh. -

Subject:  Rehabilitation and Upgrading of Existing Road to 2 Lane with Paved Shoulder
from end of Hamirpur bypass (ChilBahal) to Bhangbar Section via Jwalamukhi (Package 1V)
of NH-88 (New NH-3 & 303) (Design Chainage- Km 138+295 to Km 175+270, Design Length-

36.975 Km) in the State of Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/ROAD/148886/2021) '

S.H. Submission of Hard Copy of Forest Diversion Proposal (2.1108 ha)
Ref:  Query raised by DFO Dehra dated 30.04.2022 ’

Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned query raised by DFO Dehra, the forest area of

Baroh Tehsil is now part of Dharamshala forest division which was earlier included under
Dehra Forest division.

Hence, the forest diversion area under Dehra and Dharamshala forest division is now
changed to 1.6881 Ha. and 0.1514 Ha. respectively and accordingly the relevant
documents of the forest proposals are revised.

Therefore, five (5) copies of the revised forest diversion proposal with all necessary

documents are submitted herewith for your perusal and further necessary action at the
earliest.

Kindly accord priority to this work as the widening of this section of National Highway is a
project of public interest,

With Regards,

Encl: As above @f\&x

(V. S. Meena)
Project Director
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To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Dharamshala Forest Division,
Himachal Pradesh.

Subject: Rehabilitation and Upgrading of Existing Road to 2 Lane with Paved Shoulder
from end of Hamirpur bypass (ChilBahal) to Bhangbar Section via Jwalamukhi (Package IV)
of NH-88 (New NH-3 & 303) (Design Chainage- Km 138+295 to Km 175+270, Design Length-
36975 Km) in the State of Himachal Pradesh  (Online Proposal  No.
FP/HP/ROAD/148886/2021)

S.H. Submission of Hard Copy of Forest Diversion Proposal (2.1108 ha)

Ref: Query raised by DFO Dehra dated 30.04.2022
Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned query raised by DFO Dehra, the forest area of
Baroh Tehsil is now part of Dharamshala forest division which was earlier included under
Dehra Forest division.

Hence, the forest diversion area under Dehra and Dharamshala forest division is now
changed to 1.6881 Ha. and 0.1514 Ha. respectively and accordingly the relevant
documents of the forest proposals are revised.

Therefore, five (5) copies of the revised forest diversion proposal with all necessary
documents are submitted herewith for your perusal and further necessary action at the
earliest.

Kindly accord priority to this work as the widening of this section of National Highway is a p
project of public interest. ol

With Regards,

Encl: Asv above
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